



Lesmahagow
Community Football
Club

Committee Meeting
10/08/2022
7.30pm - Bertrams

Present:	
John Goulding	Chairperson
Yvonne Twaddle	
Judith Goulding	
John Grove	
James Cranstoun	
Jim Lorimer	
Lynn Ross	
Sandra Gardiner	
Scott Parker	
Gordon Sutter	
Ian Twaddle	
Apologies:	
Lynn Moffat	
Gillian Quigley	
Alyson Kirkland	
Graeme Mitchell	
Susa Wayt	

1.	<p>Welcome John welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted apologies.</p>	
2.	<p>Previous Minute Scott adopted the minutes of the meeting held on 08/06/2022 and Judith seconded them.</p>	
3.	<p>Treasurers Report John provided a report as follows: club balance at end of July 2022 - £9328.31. Outgoings of £1077 include training facility hire, registration fees and TeamFeePay fundraising cost. Incomings were £2232. Letters have now started to be issued to parents/carers due to non payment of fees.</p>	
4.	<p>Secretary and Assistant Office Bearer Positions Sandra Gardiner will take on the role of Club Secretary from September 2022. Gordon Sutter will take on role of Vice Chair. Susan Wayt to be confirmed as role of Assistant Secretary. Alyson Kirkland will take on role of assistant treasurer.</p>	



Lesmahagow
Community Football
Club

Committee Meeting
10/08/2022
7.30pm - Bertrams

5.	<p>Team Updates 2007s – training resumed and everything going well. Ian considering completing 1.1 goal keeping course. Late update – Stuart Clingan has stood down as 2007 coach and Jim Glass has joined as a coach. 2010s – training resumed and moving to 11 aside matches. 2011s – training resumed. Paul Evans has stood down as lead coach. This role will be shared amongst remaining coaches. Fixtures Secretary will be James Cranstoun. Friendly arranged for weekend and team will move to 9 a side. 2012s – training resumed. Friendly arranged for weekend. 2013s – training resumed. Friendly arranged for weekend. More coaching/help required. Gordon Sutters will support with admin tasks however parent meeting to be arranged. Gordon will also respond to queries outstanding re kids who wish to join. 2014s – training resumed. No other update. 2015s – training will resume 16/08/2022. 7 kids currently on waiting list, Greg completing 1.1 coaching course. Additional person required to complete 1.2 and Scott will try to complete 1.3. Matches due to resume at Ravenscraig.</p> <p>Going forward, any enquiries for new players joining will be answered by lead coach for each age group.</p>	<p>Meeting with 2013 parents to be arranged to discuss coaching/support required.</p>
6.	<p>2016s Despite a positive response to the initial taster session, there has been a limited response from those who volunteered with regards to taking this age group forward. Options include arranging a further taster session or combining a 2016/2017 training group. This will be dependant on parental buy in and availability of training facilities.</p>	<p>Lynn to confirm available dates with Hollandbush. Ian to confirm with ES if she can support.</p>
7.	<p>Fund Raising Discussion around potential fund raising options. Agreement made for bingo night to be arranged.</p>	
8.	<p>Asset Transfer Update A final draft of the report has been forwarded to the consultant agency with the final version expected to be returned next week which will then be submitted</p>	



Lesmahagow
Community Football
Club

Committee Meeting
10/08/2022
7.30pm - Bertrams

	<p>to South Lanarkshire Council.</p> <p>AOB Team Fee pay Fundraising – options discussed. Further understanding of process required. Everyone agreed this would be a good means of raising funds for the club.</p> <p>Football DNA – John advised he has been approached by a coach re the possibility of signing up to 'football DNA' which is an online resource to assist with training drills etc, This would cost approx. £1200 for all coaches. Discussion carried out re need for same given the free online resources available and also the training drills provided by SYFA. All present at the meeting felt this would not be a cost effective resource for the club to purchase.</p> <p>End of Season/Christmas Presentation – Discussion around future format of presentations/Christmas events. Younger children (12's, 13's, 14's, 15's) play matches as per calendar year and older teams (07s, 10's, 11's) play the football season.</p> <p>Date of next meeting – 17/09/2022, 7.30pm, Bertrams.</p>	<p>John to arrange small group to discuss options available.</p> <p>Further discussion to take place at next meeting around format going forward.</p>
--	--	---